

# ASHISH KADIAN

## DEVOPS ENGINEER

DevOps Engineer with 2+ years of experience specializing in cloud automation, SRE and Agile Methodology. With a track record of two Renaissance championships and AIR2 in the Unacademy GATE scholarship test, seeking to drive innovation and efficiency in a challenging role.



Narnaul, Haryana

ashishkadian239@gmail.com

https://ashishkadian.hashnode.dev/

7988682061



## EDUCATION

### IIIT BANGLORE

P.G Diploma in Software Development

### IIIT BANGLORE

ADVANCED PROGRAM IN DEVOPS

### JECRC University

BTech in Computer Science and Engineering.

## SKILLS

Jenkins

Linux

Terraform

AWS (EC2,ECS,S3,ECR)

Docker

Bash Scripting

Ansible

Mysql

Git

Kubernetes

ELK Stack

Nginx

Prometheus and Grafana

Python

## PROJECTS

### AgileCloudPipeline

- AWS infra with Terraform & Eksctl. Jenkins for CI/CD. Ansible for config. Auto-scaling and Docker were used to deploy the SachTak app on EKS.

### IIT Bombay Security Compliance

- ensures robust security by implementing OS, Database, Server, and Web Application Hardening activities.(40 tasks)

### CICD pipeline for Node.js app

- Successfully deployed node.js application using GitHub, Jenkins, Docker, terraform, AWS and Ansible.

## INTERESTS AND SOFT SKILLS

- Writer and Director at the Drama Club
- Volunteered in Fests and sports event
- Efficiency
- Professionalism
- Verbal and Written Communication

## EXPERIENCE

### DEVOPS ENGINEER

Ortoscale | July 2023 - Aug 2024

- Automated cloud processes using Python, Jenkins, and IaC
- Implemented CI/CD pipelines
- Worked as a full stack developer in the initial phase of Operations Portal (using angular, FastApi, MySQL)

### DEVOPS ENGINEER (INTERN)

IIT Bombay | May 2023 - June 2023

- Implemented 40+ security compliances using Ansible
- Enhanced web, database and overall security by 60%
- Build CI-CD pipeline for Django app and deploy it on Kubernetes.

### DEVOPS ENGINEER (INTERN)

SachTak | Jan 2023 - April 2023

- Implemented Prometheus & Grafana, increasing container management capacity by 5x
- Automated CI/CD processes, reducing manual work by 80% and cutting costs by 90%
- Revolutionized infrastructure with Terraform, crafting a robust and efficient system for unparalleled growth

### DEVELOPER (INTERN)

C-DAC Netpram | Jan 2020 - July 2020

- optimizing performance, delivering unwavering support.
- Streamlined CI/CD pipeline, driving efficiency gains, accelerated timelines.
- Leveraged MySQL for insightful data analysis, Google Sheets for actionable reports.
- Automated tasks with Python, saving time and costs, built scalable web app.

### Subject Matter Expert

CHEGG INDIA PVT. LTD. | Dec 2020 - Aug 2021

- Delivering impactful solutions, I revolutionize learning and empower students worldwide.



GITHUB

<https://github.com/syntax2>



LINKEDIN

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/ashish-kadian08/>